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Memo 4C-3/338

25 July 1989
To: Distribution

From: H.D. Lemmel (~x>-a,g

Subject: CINDA Publication in 1990

We are now aiming at publishing in 1990

- the archival issue of CINDA covering the references published in
the period from 1935 to Dec. 1987,

- the current issue of CINDA covering the period from Jan. 1988 to
the deadline in 1990,

both issues in the traditional style.

At its recent meeting, the INDC made a strong recommendation, that
the Agency should continue to publish the Cinda books regularly, even
without the bulk orders from NNDC and NEA-DB.

Due to exceptional circumstances, we hope that the internal budget
required for this effort in 1990 will be available and approved.

We are planning for the normal spring deadline for publishing both
the archival and the current issue. This means that we request all
centers to make all efforts towards a complete and correct Cinda file by
about February/March 1990. More specific deadlines will be communicated
later. For technical reasons, we have no flexibility with the deadline.

We would be able to provide the staff of the contributing centers
with a limited number of free copies. Additional copies would be for
sale only. If at least a small bulk order would be purchased from the
centers (for 50% bulk order price as before), kindly let us know,possibly
by return telex, because we must determine the number of copies required
to be printed. A preliminary estimate of the sales price is in the order
of 6000.— AS, i.e. 3000.- AS or 230.- US$ bulk order price.

Furthermore, we would like to receive from NNDC and NEA-DB their
previous CINDA-book distribution lists for the purpose of sales promotion.

Clearances: J.J. Schmidt \LLL“““'}L

V.A. Konshin ;2%21ﬁ/\__>
Distribution:

S. Pearlstein, NNDC NDS: V. Goulo V. Osorio
N. Tubbs, NEA-DB M. Lammer J.J. Schmidt
V.N. Manokhin, CJD H.D. Lemmel 0. Schwerer
H. Goldstein, Columbia Univ. M. de Moraes Cunha M. Seits

K. Okamoto Wang Dahai

3 spare copies

HDL/sa/3067N




